
McKenna, Neil

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 7:03 PM
To: Deagle, Jordan; Saini, Sabina (HC/SC); Stickney, Matt
Subject: RE: PSPC - Web posting of PPE received
Attachments: Web Table_Option l_Updated April 23 2020_FINAL.DOCX

Hi all, attaching the most current version. This one is clearer on the testing front in the column header, and I have
proposed further asterisking N95s and surgical masks specifically as those commodities most impacted by testing and
inventory.

 Original Message 
From: Deagle, Jordan [mailto:Jordan.Deagle@pmo-cpm.gc.ca]
Sent: April 23, 2020 6:55 PM
To: Saini, Sabina (HC/SC) <sabina.saini@canada.ca>; Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Stickney,
Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: PSPC - Web posting of PPE received

Are we all comfortable posting the PPE chart tomorrow?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Patterson, Adine" <Adine.Patterson@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Date: April 23, 2020 at 4:21:49 PM EDT
To: "Kim, Sabrina" <Sabrina.Kinn@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>, "MacKendrick, Andrew" <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: "Khalil, Samantha" <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>, "Ahmad, Cameron" <Canneron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>,
"Dea, Maxime" <Maxime.Dea@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>, "Deagle, Jordan" <Jordan.Deagle@pnrio-cpnn.gc.ca>, "Gagnon, Chantal"
<Chantal.Gagnon@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>, "Theis, Rick" <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>,-"Trogen, Emily" <Emily.Trogen@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>, "Vaillancourt, Ann-Clara" <Ann-Clara.Vaillancourt@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>, "Wellstead, Alex"
<Alex.Wellstead@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>, "Clow, Brian" <Brian.Clow@pnno-cpnn.gc.ca>, "Belliveau, Sebastien"
<Sebastien.Belliveau@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>, "MacKillop, Ken" <Ken.MacKillop@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Samaan, Valerie"
<Valerie.Sannaan@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Tessier, Jean" Klean.Tessier@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Diaczuk, Shane"
<Shane.Diaczuk@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Martel, Camille" <Camille.Martel@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Gagnon, Patricia"
<Patricia.Gagnon@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Stickney, Matt" <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: PSPC - Web posting of PPE received

Hello Sabrina et al,

PSPC is hearing from their Min() that the PPE web content may soon be approved to post. I will await your final word, as
I understand discussions with PSPC and Health MinOs are still ongoing. In the meantime, attached is the latest web
content, along with Qs&As from PSPC to help address questions that may arise on PPE procurement. This update is also
being shared concurrently with PCO Policy and IGA, who have been advising over the past couple of weeks, so I will let
you know of any further feedback.

Thanks
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Adine

Adine Patterson

Senior Analyst, Strategic Communications Privy Council Office / Government of Canada
adine.patterson@pco.gc.ca<mailto:adine.patterson@pco.gc.ca> /Tel: 613-952-7536

Analyste principale,Communications strategiques Bureau du Conseil prive / Gouvernement du Canada
adine.patterson@bcp.gc.ca<mailto:adine.patterson@bcp.gc.ca> / tel: 613-952-7536

From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: April 20, 2020 9:47 PM
To: Patterson, Adine <Adine.Patterson@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Dea,
Maxime <Maxime.Dea@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Deagle, Jordan <Jordan.Deagle@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Gagnon, Chantal
<Chantal.Gagnon@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Vaillancourt, Ann-Clara <Ann-Clara.Vaillancourt@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Wellstead, Alex <Alex.Wellstead@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Clow, Brian <Brian.Clow@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Belliveau, Sebastien <Sebastien.Belliveau@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
MacKillop, Ken <Ken.MacKillop@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Samaan, Valerie <Valerie.Samaan@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Tessier, Jean
<Jean.Tessier@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Diaczuk, Shane <Shane.Diaczuk@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Martel, Camille <Cannille.Martel@pco-
bcp.gc.ca>; Gagnon, Patricia <Patricia.Gagnon@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: PSPC - Web posting of PPE received

We are still working with PSPC on this one. Greenlight has not been given at this time. Will circle back as soon as
possible.
Thanks!
From: Patterson, Adine <Adine.Patterson@pco-bcp.gc.ca<mailto:Adine.Patterson@pco-bcp.gc.ca>>
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 10:16 AM
To: MacKend rick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>>
Cc: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Khalil, Samantha
<Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Ahmad, Cameron
<Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Dea, Maxime <Maxime.Dea@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Maxime.Dea@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Deagle, Jordan <Jordan.Deagle@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Jordan.Deagle@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Gagnon, Chantal <Chantal.Gagnon@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Chantal.Gagnon@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Rick.Theis@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca»; Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Vaillancourt, Ann-
Clara <Ann-Clara.Vaillancourt@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca<mailto:Ann-Clara.Vaillancourt@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Wellstead, Alex
<Alex.Wellstead@pnno-cpm.gc.ca<nnailto:Alex.Wellstead@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Clow, Brian <Brian.Clow@pmo-
cpnn.gc.ca<mailto:Brian.Clow@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Belliveau, Sebastien <Sebastien.Belliveau@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Sebastien.Belliveau@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; MacKillop, Ken <Ken.MacKillop@pco-
bcp.gc.ca<mailto:Ken.MacKillop@pco-bcp.gc.ca»; Samaan, Valerie <Valerie.Sannaan@pco-
bcp.gc.ca<mailto:Valerie.Samaan@pco-bcp.gc.ca»; Tessier, Jean <Jean.Tessier@pco-
bcp.gc.ca<mailto:Jean.Tessier@pco-bcp.gc.ca»; Diaczuk, Shane <Shane.Diaczuk@pco-
bcp.gc.ca<mailto:Shane.Diaczuk@pco-bcp.gc.ca»; Martel, Camille <Camille.Martel@pco-
bcp.gc.ca<mailto:Camille.Martel@pco-bcp.gc.ca»; Gagnon, Patricia <Patricia.Gagnon@pco-
bcp.gc.ca<mailto:Patricia.Gagnon@pco-bcp.gc.ca»; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>>
Subject: Re: PSPC - Web posting of PPE received
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Good morning Andrew,

PSPC is hearing they have the green light to post PPE stats, starting this Wednesday.

Can you please confirm?

Thanks

Adine

Adine Patterson

Senior Analyst, Strategic Communications Privy Council Office / Government of Canada
adine.patterson@pco.gc.ca<mailto:adine.patterson@pco.gc.ca><mailto:adine.patterson@pco.gc.ca> Tel: 613-952-
7536<te1:613-952-7536>

Analyste principale,Communications strategiques Bureau du Conseil prive / Gouvernement du Canada
adine.patterson@bcp.gc.ca<mailto:adine.patterson@bcp.gc.ca><mailto:adine.patterson@bcp.gc.ca> / tel: 613-952-
7536<te1:613-952-7536>.

On Apr 17, 2020, at 8:37 AM, MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Andrew.MacKendrick@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>> wrote:

Hi Adine,
• Please hold — still confirming on our end. Will let you know when we can move forward on this.

Thanks,
Andrew

From: Patterson, Adine <Adine.Patterson@pco-bcp.gc.ca<mailto:Adine.Patterson@pco-bcp.gc.ca>>
Sent: April 17, 2020 8:06 AM
To: MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»
Cc: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pnno-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca»; Khalil, Samantha
<Samantha.Khalil@pnno-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Ahmad, Cameron
<Cameron.Ahmad@pnno-cpm.gc.ca<nnailto:Cameron.Ahnnad@pnno-cpm.gc.ca»; Dea, Maxime <Maxime.Dea@pmo-
cpnn.gc.ca<mailto:Maxime.Dea@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Deagle, Jordan <Jordan.Deagle@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Jordan.Deagle@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Gagnon, Chantal <Chantal.Gagnon@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Chantal.Gagnon@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pnno-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Rick.Theis@pmo-
cpnn.gc.ca»; Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pnno-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Vaillancourt, Ann-
Clara <Ann-Clara.Vaillancourt@pmo-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Ann-Clara.Vaillancourt@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Wellstead, Alex
<Alex.Wellstead@pmo-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Alex.Wellstead@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Clow, Brian <Brian.Clow@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Brian.Clow@prno-cpm.gc.ca»; Belliveau, Sebastien <Sebastien.Belliveau@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Sebastien.Belliveau@pnno-cpm.gc.ca»; MacKillop, Ken <Ken.MacKillop@pco-
bcp.gc.ca<mailto:Ken.MacKillop@pco-bcp.gc.ca»; Samaan, Valerie <Valerie.Samaan@pco-
bcp.gc.ca<mailto:Valerie.Samaan@pco-bcp.gc.ca»; Tessier, Jean <Jean.Tessier@pco-
bcp.gc. a<mailto:Jean.Tessier@pco-bcp.gc.ca»; Diaczuk, Shane <Shane.Diaczuk@pco-
bcp.gc.ca<nnailto:Shane.Diaczuk@pco-bcp.gc.ca»; Martel, Camille <Camille.Martel@pco-
bcp.gc.ca<mailto:Cannille.Martel@pco-bcp.gc.ca»; Gagnon, Patricia <Patricia.Gagnon@pco-

- bcp.gc.ca<mailto:Patricia.Gagnon@pco-bcp.gc.ca»; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»
Subject: Re: PSPC - Web posting of PPE received
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Good morning Andrew, just checking in to see if you have a preference on the time that PSPC posts this new web
content.

Thanks

Adine

Adine Patterson

Senior Analyst, Strategic Communications Privy Council Office / Government of Canada
adine.patterson@pco.gc.ca<mailto:adine.patterson@pco.gc.ca><mailto:adine.patterson@pco.gc.ca> /Tel: 613-952-
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

On Apr 16, 2020, at 11:03 PM, Patterson, Adine <Adine.Patterson@pco-bcp.gc.ca<mailto:Adine.Patterson@pco-
bcp.gc.ca>> wrote:
They have not set a time yet, do you have a preference?

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

On Apr 16, 2020, at 10:30 PM, MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>> wrote:

Hi Adine,
What time would this be posted tomorrow?

Thanks,
andrew

From: Patterson, Adine <Adine.Patterson@pco-bcp.gc.ca<nnailto:Adine.Patterson@pco-bcp.gc.ca>>
Sent: April 16, 2020 5:21 PM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Sabrina.Kim@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>>
Cc: Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>>; Ahmad, Cameron
<Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Canneron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>>; Dea, Maxime <Maxime.Dea@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Maxinne.Dea@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>>; Deagle, Jordan <Jordan.Deagle@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Jordan.Deagle@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Gagnon, Chantal <Chantal.Gagnon@pmo-
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cprn.gc.ca<mailto:Chantal.Gagnon@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<nnailto:Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-

_ cpm.gc.ca<nnailto:Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-
,cprmgc.ca<mailto:Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Vaillancourt, Ann-Clara <Ann-Clara.Vaillancourt@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Ann-Clara.Vaillancourt@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca»; Wellstead, Alex <Alex.Wellstead@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Alex.Wellstead@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Clow, Brian <Brian.Clow@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Brian.Clow@pnno-cpm.gc.ca»; Belliveau, Sebastian <Sebastien.Belliveau@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<nnailto:Sebastien.Belliveau@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; MacKillop, Ken <Ken.MacKillop@pco-
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

Hi Sabrina,

Yes, PSPC confirms that all order and delivery numbers are included (domestic and international).

Thanks

.Adine

Adine Patterson

Senior Analyst, Strategic Communications Privy Council Office / Government of Canada
adine.patterson@pco.gc.ca<nnailto:adine.patterson@pco.gc.ca><mailto:adine.patterson@pco.gc.ca> / Tel: 613-952-
7536<te1:613-952-7536>

Analyste principale,Communications strategiques Bureau du Conseil prive / Gouvernement du Canada
adine.patterson@bcp.gc.ca<mailto:adine.patterson@bcp.gc.ca><mailto:adine.patterson@bcp.gc.ca> / -lel: 613-952-
7536<te1:613-952-7536>

On Apr 16, 2020, at 4:47 PM, Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kinn@pnno-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>> wrote:

Thanks.

Does this chart from PSPC take into account supplies that have been ordered & received from domestic companies that
ISED has been engaging with too?

From: Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca<mailto:Samantha.Khalil@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>>
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 4:25 PM

- • To: Patterson, Adine <Adine.Patterson@pco-bcp.gc.ca<mailto:Adine.Patterson@pco-bcp.gc.ca>>
Cc: Ahmad, Cameron <Canneron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Dea, Maxime
<Maxime.Dea@pmo-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Maxinne.Dea@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Deagle, Jordan <Jordan.Deagle@pmo-
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cpm.gc.ca<nnailto:Jordan.Deagle@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Gagnon, Chantal <Chantal.Gagnon@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Chantal.Gagnon@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-
cpnn.gc.ca<mailto:Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Emily.Trogen@pmo-cprin.gc.ca»; Vaillancourt, Ann-Clara <Ann-Clara.Vaillancourt@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Ann-Clara.Vaillancourt@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Wellstead, Alex <Alex.Wellstead@pnno-
cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Alex.Wellstead@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Clow, Brian <Brian.Clow@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Brian.Clow@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Belliveau, Sebastien <Sebastien.Belliveau@pmo-
cpnn.gc.ca<mailto:Sebastien.Belliveau@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; MacKillop, Ken <Ken.MacKillop@pco-
bcp.gc.ca<mailto:Ken.MacKillop@pco-bcp.gc.ca»; Samaan, Valerie <Valerie.Samaan@pco-
bcp.gc.ca<mailto:Valerie.Samaan@pco-bcp.gc.ca»; Tessier, Jean <Jean.Tessier@pco-
bcp.gc.ca<mailtoJean.Tessier@pco-bcp.gc.ca»; Diaczuk, Shane <Shane.Diaczuk@pco-
bcp.gc.ca<mailto:Shane.Diaczuk@pco-bcp.gc.ca»; Martel, Camille <Camille.Martel@pco-
bcp.gc.ca<mailto:Camille.Martel@pco-bcp.gc.ca»; Gagnon, Patricia <Patricia.Gagnon@pco-
bcp.gc.ca<nnailto:Patricia.Gagnon@pco-bcp.gc.ca»; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Matt.Stickney@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>>
Subject: Re: PSPC - Web posting of PPE received

Adding Sabrina and Matt

On Apr 16, 2020, at 4:22 PM, Patterson, Adine <Adine.Patterson@pco-bcp.gc.ca<nnailto:Adine.Patterson@pco-
bcp.gc.ca>> wrote:

Hello,

For your awareness, PSPC is planning to post the numbers of equipment and supplies received and destined for the
health sector. They plan to update the numbers every morning, based on the end of day total from the previous day.
The numbers will align with totals that are shared daily with provinces and territories. PSPC is working closely with
HC/PHAC to ensure accuracy and messaging around the attached.

PCO Comms, Policy and IGA have reviewed and the attached version reflects our suggested changes. I have also
attached the latest PSPC lines and Qs&As related to Personal Protective Equipment.

If you have any concerns with the attached web content being posted tomorrow, please let me know and I can help
address your comments.

Thanks

Adine

Adine Patterson

Senior Analyst, Strategic Communications Privy Council Office / Government of Canada
adine.patterson@pco.gc.ca<mailto:adine.patterson@pco.gc.ca> / Tel: 613-952-7536

Analyste principale,Communications strategiques Bureau du Conseil prive / Gouvernement du Canada
adine.patterson@bcp.gc.ca<nnailto:adine.patterson@bcp.gc.ca> / tel: 613-952-7536
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<web_covid_overview of purchases_PCO-HC_CLEAN.DOCX> <PSPC input for PS-SP Spokesbook - April 7 (V3)_BB
(002)_HW.DOCX>
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Supplying the Canadian healthcare sector in
response to COVID-19

The Government of Canada is taking a whole-of-government approach in response to the
coronavirus disease (COVID-19), including major investments in equipment and supplies for the
health sector, as well as research, science and innovation.

On this page

• Coordinated response to purchasing equipment and supplies
• Overview of purchases 
• Working with Canadian companies 
• Related links 

Coordinated response to purchasing equipment and
supplies

The Government of Canada is collaborating with provinces and territories on an ongoing basis
to identify their needs and purchase required equipment, supplies and services to combat
COVID-19.

Canada is taking an aggressive approach to buying—especially when it comes to personal
protective equipment for front-line healthcare workers. This includes:

• ordering in bulk on behalf of provinces and territories
• supplementing those orders by purchasing everything immediately available that meets

requirements
• ramping up domestic manufacturing capacity, through the Plan to Mobilize Industry to 

fight COVID-19, being led by Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada

This is over and above efforts provinces and territories are taking to secure their own supply.

The government is also coordinating shipments of supplies from other countries. Canada
has established on-the-ground support in China for transportation, receiving, storage services
and customs clearances. This will be an ongoing process as orders are ready to be shipped to
Canada.

Overview of purchases

This table provides an overview of the Government of Canada's purchases of selected personal
protective equipment for front-line healthcare workers and medical supplies. It is updated
weekly to reflect the status of purchases.



"Quantities received" includes products that have been delivered to Public Health Agency of
Canada for quality testing and further distribution to provinces and territories.

Items ordered and received (information as of April 22, 2020)

!

fa

Face shields

Gowns

Hand sanitizer 79,735,284 units 42,200 units

Nitrile gloves (pairs) 1,065,543,980 12,280,525

N95 respirators 155,424,080 5,342,940

Surgical masks 333,500,000 17,978,000

Ventilators 32,070 Deliveries anticipated to
start week of April 27

Vinyl gloves (pairs) 10,150,000 1,035,000

34,649,000

111,605,120

Deliveries anticipated to
start week of April 27

Deliveries anticipated to
start week of April 27

Notes
1. These supplies were ordered on behalf of the Public Health Agency of Canada, for

distribution to provinces and territories, as part of bulk and proactive purchases that
began in January 2020. These are supplementary to the existing National Emergency
Strategic Stockpile, as well as to the stocks of supplies that exist in, and are being
procured directly by, the provinces and territories.

2. While some contracts are being fulfilled with products on hand, many are being fulfilled
on a regular and ongoing basis as additional products are manufactured by suppliers.



Over the coming weeks, some companies that required time to scale up their operations
4 ) will begin delivering supplies on a regular basis.

3. Given the high global demand for these goods, there is a possibility that not all contracts
will be entirely fulfilled. This has been taken into consideration in the procurement
approach, and additional steps are being taken to meet our goal of having sufficient
supply to exceed demand.

Working with Canadian companies
Public Services and Procurement Canada (PSPC), in collaboration with the Public Health
Agency of Canada and Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada, is exploring
all options for,securing the necessary equipment and supplies to fight COVID-19, including new
and existing sources of supply—both here at home and internationally.

Below are examples of how domestic suppliers are stepping up to support the effort.

Bauer (Blainville, Quebec)

Bauer has shifted its hockey skates production lines to make face shields for front-line medical
staff. The Government of Canada has signed an agreement to receive hundreds of thousands
of face shields from Bauer.

Fluid Energy Group (Calgary, Alberta)

The Government of Canada has signed a contract with Fluid Energy Group for millions of litres
of hand sanitizer to support the COVID-19 response.

Irving Oil (Saint John, New Brunswick)

Irving Oil has re-tooled its production line to produce much-needed hand sanitizer. The
Government of Canada has signed a contract with Irving to provide hundreds of thousands of
litres of hand sanitizer, with delivery already underway.

Made-in-Canada ventilators

The Government of Canada has signed agreements with Thornhill Medical, CAE, Starfish and
Ventilators for Canadians to provide more than 30,000 made-in-Canada ventilators.

Related links

• Calling all suppliers: Help Canada combat coronavirus disease (COVID-19) 
• Interim order respecting the importation and sale of medical devices for use in relation to

COVID-19 
• Call to action: Canadian manufacturers needed to help combat COVID-19


